
DeKalb County 
Department of Purchasing and Contracting 

Change Order Request Form 

1 
Rev. 1/28/17 

For Use by Purchasing and Contracting:             Approve    □                        Deny    □ 

Additional Comments: 

  _________________________________________________    ________________________ 
 Purchasing and Contracting Signature               Date 

User Department: Voter Registration & Elections From: Purchasing and Contracting 

Sole Source: Dominion Voting System Title: Voting Equipment and Supplies 

Effective Date: December 14, 2021 Expiration Date:  December 31, 2023 

Contract APPROVED Amount: $2,400,000.00 Number of Change Orders to Date: 0 

Contractor(s) Contract No. Amount Spent 
Dominion Voting System, Inc. 1274583 $1,499,490.11 

User Department Recommendation:

____$1,350,000_____Funding for Renewal Term ____________________ 
(Unused funds do not roll over to the next term.  Provide the amount of funding necessary for the renewal term.) 

Funding:  General        Enterprise    SPLOST  ___      3 Digit Fund Code ___________________ 
CIP Line Item No. (if applicable): __________  

Justification: 

_______________________________________              _______________________________________ 
      Department Director  Signature           Date 

100

As we anticipate a significant increase in voter turnout during the 2024 Presidential Election year,
it is crucial that we proactively invest in modernizing our equipment to ensure a smooth and 
expedited voting process.  By acquiring new scanners and related equipment for advance voting, 
DeKalb VRE can streamline the voter registration identification, and ballot counting procedures, 
ultimately improving the overall experience for our voters.  By investing in reliable and durable 
technology, we can minimize maintenance and repair expenses associated with aging equipment.  
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